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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File

Case No. EC-2004-0598, Complainant Deborah L. Lollar vs. AmerenUE 

FROM:
Alan J. Bax, Energy Department – Engineering Analysis



/s/ Alan J. Bax          07/23/04
      
/s/ Steven Dottheim        07/23/04  


Energy Department / Date

General Counsel’s Office / Date

SUBJECT:
Staff Investigation Report

DATE:

July 23, 2004

On April 29, 2004, the Missouri Public Service Commission (Commission) received an informal complaint from Deborah L. Lollar (Complainant).   In the complaint, Ms. Lollar refers in passing to “problems with our electric service” that have been experienced in her area “for years” from AmerenUE (Company), and focuses on the March to April 2004 time period.  The Complainant alleges that her electric supply system received a surge on or about March 11, 2004 that damaged the circuit card in her large screen television and could not be replaced.  Ms. Lollar states that there are others who had similar experiences.   Furthermore, she mentions that another surge, which occurred on or about March 28 in the Mineral Point area, also caused damage.  

Ms. Lollar filed a claim with the Company to recover the cost of her television that could not be repaired.  The Complainant mentions talking with Ms. Heidi Douglas, a representative of Claims Management Inc., a third party organization that handles claims on behalf of the Company.  Purportedly, Ms. Douglas was rude and asserted that the Company was not responsible for damage to the television and suggested that Ms. Lollar should call her homeowner’s insurance company.  Following this conversation with Claims Management Inc., Ms. Lollar filed her informal complaint with the Commission.  

Following an initial conversation with Ms. Lollar, the Staff of the Commission (Staff), on May 3, 2004, sent the Complainant the necessary documentation to file a formal complaint.  Ms. Lollar filed a formal complaint on June 7.  The Complainant desires that the Commission make the Company accept responsibility for the power surges that purportedly damaged her electronic devices and compensate her for the losses.  The Company filed its response on July 6.  

The Staff visited Ms. Lollar in Mineral Point on July 16.  Ms. Lollar described how the electric service in the area had been poor historically.  Included in her descriptions was information detailing how she and others in the area had, over the past few months, experienced damage to various appliances, satellite equipment, televisions, and computers, due to frequent power surges, including one on May 16 that she said damaged her mother’s television.  Ms. Lollar’s housemate informed the Staff that Company personnel had stopped by their home on Thursday, July 15, wishing to check the voltage and the meter.  The results of the test were satisfactory; however, it was recommended, by Company personnel performing the test, that the load be balanced on her service.  Balancing of service loads is not uncommon and may help dissipate any surges or dips in delivered voltage levels.   Reportedly, the measured load on Ms. Lollar’s service was nine amps on one leg (side) and three amps on the other leg.  Balancing this load most likely entails contacting an electrician in order to alter the configuration of the loads carried on the breakers on the one leg of the service panel to the other leg of the service panel. 

After evaluating the electric service system in the area of the Complainant, Staff explained to Ms. Lollar that the service to her home was normally provided from a feeder line out of a substation in Potosi.  Despite her mailing address of Mineral Point, the Staff related that other people she mentioned suffering damages were served from a different substation, which is located at Mineral Point.  Thus, the dates, times, and cause of disturbances displayed on the Company outage history report respecting service to her would not likely match some others’ outage history who reportedly suffered similar damage.  Staff then relayed the outage history information that the Company had provided regarding her service.  Company records did not show an outage on her service on or about March 11, the date stated in both her informal and formal complaints that she lost her television.  Company records did indicate that residents served from the Mineral Point substation did experience an outage on both March 26 and 28, but neither affected the service to the Complainant’s residence.  The Company did show an outage on May 16 that affected the Complainant’s service, as stated in the formal Complaint as the date that the Complainant’s mother had her television damaged.  During this conversation, Staff explained to Ms. Lollar that the Commission is not authorized to award compensation for damages; however, the Commission could determine if the service was safe and reliable or whether or not the events that occurred were within the reasonable control of the Company.

Staff has had a number of discussions with Company personnel over the last two years precipitated by informal complaints filed by residents in this area.  Staff visited with Company personnel on two occasions, on the morning of June 3 and the afternoon of July 16, concerning the most recent filed complaint.  In order to address reliability and capacity concerns in this area, the Company has recently upgraded the capacity of the transformers in the aforementioned Potosi substation at a cost in excess of a million dollars.  The Company is currently constructing an additional feeder circuit out of the Potosi substation. This project will also cost in excess of a million dollars, and should greatly enhance the electric service in the area upon completion.  

Although the aforementioned feeder circuit is not yet totally completed, the electric service to the Complainant’s residence has been acceptable to the Complainant since the feeder circuit has been built to a point beyond her residence.  However, the construction process has caused a number of problems.  It has been necessary for the Company to occasionally realign the electric grid in the local area during the construction for personnel safety.  The altered network allows electric service to be maintained to customers who would otherwise be out of service.  However, there may be power 

fluctuations experienced by customers during this construction process, especially while the electric grid is in this altered state.  Moreover, if a resultant surge occurs, it is likely to be greater in magnitude than normal given the nature of the work involved and the reconfiguration of local electric service.  If an outage occurs due to the construction process, the Company will record this.  If a disturbance of some kind occurs due to the construction process, which does not result in an outage, this event will generally not be recorded and/or known.  With the currently installed Company instrumentation, an event of this nature will be difficult to recognize and track, if at all.  The Company is aware of the potential for these events, but told Staff that these events are extremely difficult to prevent.  The Company did not alert the public of the potential for such events in advance.  However, the Company could not have forewarned the public of any specific event, but only to be aware of the possibility of such events.  

In its response to the complaint filed July 6, the Company references the following section of its filed tariff: Schedule No. 5, 7th Revised Sheet No. 138 of the Company’s Electric General Rules and Regulations, Part I – Section J, which reads: 

Company will make all reasonable efforts to provide the service requested on an adequate and continuous basis, but will not be liable for service interruptions, deficiencies or imperfections which result from conditions which are beyond the reasonable control of the Company.  The Company cannot guarantee the service as to continuity, freedom from voltage and frequency variations, reversal of phase rotation or singlephasing.  The Company will not be responsible or liable for damages to customer’s apparatus resulting from failure or imperfection of service beyond the reasonable control of the Company.  In cases where such failure or imperfection of service might damage customer’s apparatus, customer should install suitable protective equipment.

In its aforementioned July 6, 2004 filing, the Company asserts that the alleged events were beyond its reasonable control.  Further, the Company has asked the Commission to dismiss this case given that the Commission has no statutory authority to award financial compensation for damages. 

After reviewing the information received from the Company and the Complainant, it is Staff’s evaluation that it has no basis to doubt that the damage to the Complainant’s television and other items resulted from voltage fluctuations related to the Company’s current efforts to install much needed upgrades to its electric facilities in this area.  However, Staff is not able to determine if, in fact, the damage to the Complainant’s items were the direct result of the activity of the Company within the Company’s reasonable control.   Thus, Staff is not able to determine that the Company has violated any portion of its electric tariff rules and regulations regarding these matters.

AmerenUE is current on all assessment fees and annual report filings.  The Staff is not aware of any other matter before the Commission that affects or is affected by this filing; however, the following cases are open:

1. EC-2004-0578 – 
Phoenix Dancer vs AmerenUE

2. EC-2004-0556 – 
Timothy C. Owen vs AmerenUE

3. EE-2004-0267 – 
Meter Variance

4. EE-2004-0268 – 
Meter Variance

5. EF-2003-0514 – 
Permission to Secure additional debt

6. EM-96-14 
– 
Experimental Alternative Regulation Plan 1

7. EM-96-149 
–  
Experimental Alternative Regulation Plan 2

8. EO-98-401 
– 
SO2 Allowances

9. EO-2003-0271 – 
MISO participation 

10. EO-2004-0108 – 
Metro East Transfer

11. EW-2004-0583 – 
Tree Trimming Investigation
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